

WILLIAM H. MILLER, III, MD, MPH

PROFILE

I served as a highly decorated Air Force Flight Surgeon for nine years, including assignments to Iraq and five of the seven continents. I am a board certified Occupational Medicine physician with over fifteen years of clinical practice.

EDUCATION

Residency:

Jul 2009 – Jun 2010 University of Pennsylvania, Occupational and Environmental Medicine (*board certified*)

Jul 1995 – Jun 1996 Wright State University School of Medicine, Dayton, Ohio. General Surgery Internship

Graduate:

June 2007 – July 2010 University of Massachusetts, Amherst. Masters of Public Health (MPH)

Military:

Jun 1996 – Jul 2004 Medical Management of Biologic and Chemical Casualties Course
NASA Space Operations Medical Support Training, Global Medicine Training
Aerospace Medicine Primer Course (AMP), Combat Casualty Care Course
Language Area Studies Immersion (LASI) – Ecuador (*I am Spanish Speaking*)

Medical School:

Sep 1991 – May 1995 University of Texas Medical Branch, Galveston, Texas. Doctor of Medicine

Undergraduate:

Sep 1986 – May 1991 University of Texas at El Paso, Bachelors of Science in Biology / Minor in Chemistry

WORK HISTORY

Mar 2009 – Present Exempla Occupational and Family Medicine – Serving as the lead Occupational Medicine physician at the Lutheran Southwest clinic and formerly at the Stapleton clinic.

Feb 2009 – Present Rehabilitation Services, LLC – Personal injury care, independent medical exams

Apr 2005 – Jan 2009 Union Medical, Lakewood / Denver Colorado – Level II Accredited Occ-Med Physician

Feb 2005 – Present Denver Health Urgent Care Clinic – Clinical Instructor for University of Colorado

Aug 2006 – May 2007 Denver Health Occupational Health Clinic – Intermittent coverage during staff shortage

Oct 2002 – Jul 2004 Aerospace Medicine Commander, Buckley AFB, Aurora, CO
Managed staff of 30+ troops including industrial hygiene, preventive medicine, health promotions and a medical clinic. Rated #1 in Air Force Space Command

Chief of Flight Medicine, Kirkuk Air Base, IRAQ (11/03 – 03/04)
Unit cited for contributing to the capture of Saddam Hussein when key intelligence was gathered from Iraqis after city elders received outstanding medical care at our facility.

Apr 1999 – Oct 2002 Flight Medicine Commander (Clinic Manager), RAF Mildenhall, UK
Studied aircrew fatigue during Serbia / Kosovo conflict – 1st in-garrison counter fatigue med program in DoD. Anthrax vaccine program was rated #1 in the European Command

Chief of Medical Services – 351st EARS, Bourgas, Bulgaria (10/02 – 01-03)
Responsible for 400 personnel in austere conditions during support of Afghan operations

Chief of Medical Disaster Planning and Response, Air Fete (02/01 – 05/01)
Managed disaster response plan for World's largest military air show. Oversaw 600 medics, \$300K budget, 19 ambulances and 2 helicopters for an estimated crowd of 500K

Work History (continued)

Sep 1996 – Apr 1999 Flight Surgeon, Squadron Medical Element, Tinker AFB, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Duties included altitude physiology, WMD response and physical exam standards.
Innovative program decreased occupational missed duty days by 75% amongst aircrew.

Deputy Surgeon General (Counter-Drug Op's), Ft. Howard, Panama (11/97 – 02/98)
Responsible for assessing regional medical facilities and preventing tropical illness.
Compiled information published by Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA).

LICENSURE AND SPECIALTY CERTIFICATION

State Licenses: Oklahoma: #19981 - Expiration Date: **01 Feb 2013**
Colorado: #42992 - Expiration Date: **31 May 2013**

Board Certified Occupational Medicine (01/01/2011)
LEVEL II Certified: Expires 10/31/2011
BLS Certified: Expires 11/30/2012
ACLS Certified: Expired 02/16/2011
ATLS Certified: Expired 10/28/2006
PALS Certified: Expired 04/30/2006

PUBLICATIONS AND RESEARCH

University: Waste Isolation Project Plant (WIPP) Research - (halo-tolerant bacteria)

Military: *"KC-135 Operations & No-Go Pill Use While In-Garrison; When Sustained Operational Flying Becomes the Norm."* W. Miller, D. Borrillo, Aviation, Space, & Environmental Medicine, April 2003, Vol. 74 No. 4. Presented: Aerospace Medicine Association Convention – May '03

HONORS AND RECOGNITION

University: Top Ten Seniors (Top ten students of graduating class)

Medical School: Phi Beta Pi Medical Fraternity –Vice President

Military: Aerial Achievement Medal
Joint Service Commendation Medal
Meritorious Service Medal
Air Force Commendation Medal (3 devices)
Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal (with gold border)
Global War on Terrorism Expeditionary (and Service) Medals
AF Outstanding Unit Award (4 devices / Meritorious Unit Award)
AF Overseas Tour (Long) Ribbon
AF Longevity Service Award (1 device)
Combat Readiness Medal (2 devices)
National Defense Service Medal (1 device)
Air Force Training Ribbon
NATO Medal

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Medical Association
Association of Occupational and Environmental Medicine
Golden Key Society (Undergraduate)
PHI BETA PI Medical Fraternity – Vice President
KAPPA SIGMA Fraternity (Undergraduate) AEKDB
PHI KAPPA PHI Honor Society (Graduate School)